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Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100112

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMAISGION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
EveryCall Communications, Inc. seger@everycall.com No ]
| FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.meccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (10) Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc, TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 3:32 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 862015)

Attachments: 04327-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/21/2010
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 12:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Do T i
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman “&(f: S C‘;R‘{“"’:’? ‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ';'a facieainisirmtive ] | Fuas 1 lom
Date and Time: 4/26/2010 12:40:00 PM P
Docket Number: 100112-TX
Filename / Path: 11\2010\100112\100112 PAA Order.tjb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER ACCEPTING EVERYCALL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S REFUND PROPOSAL
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100112

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
EveryCall Communications, Inc. seger@everycall.com No
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (10) Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No

Printed on 4/26/2010 at 2:50:28 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 2:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 6§59772)

Attachments: 03293-10.pdf

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

4/26/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100112

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAI:;* e
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
EveryCall Communications, Inc. seger(@everycall.com No
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (10) Isteinhari@itelecomeounsel.com No

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 3:0%:33 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thurgday, March 25, 2010 3:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 486141)

Attachments: Recommendation 02117-10.pdf

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

3/25/2010




State of lorida

JPublic Berfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andlInterested Persons
Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:

RE: 1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

7

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hitp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.




State of Florida

- < L J -
Public Serfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAX BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 25, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Division of Regulatory Analysis (M. Watts, Beard) M = UZ'%JP/
Division of Economic Regulation (Buys) AL 0‘“)/ . @
Office of the General Counsel (Brooks) 4

RE: Docket No. 100112-TX — Investigation and determination of appropriate method
for refunding apparent overcharges by EveryCall Communications, Inc. due to

overbilling on local number portability fees.

AGENDA: 04/06/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May

Participate
S o
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners o = f";:)
o
= = o
PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative FEEEE O I
m= BR
o ., O
CRITICAL DATES: None :::g X _;
z =
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None = &

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WPF\100112.RCM.DOC

Case Background

The Florida Public Service Commission (the Commission) issued competitive local
exchange telecommunications company (CLEC) certificate number 8407 to EveryCall
Communications, Inc. (EveryCall) on December 10, 2003.

nooLHEsT N RIS
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FpsC-Cal 15608 CLEnT
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Docket No. 100112-TX Date Docketed: 03/09/2010 Title:

Company: EveryCall Communications, Inc.

Official Filing Date: oo
Last Day to Suspend:
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Investigation and determination of appropriate method for

refunding apparent overcharges by EveryCall Communications,
Inc. due to overbilling on local number portability fees.
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